

FW: EXTERNAL - EV product

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 03 Aug 2017 15:06:08 -0400
Attachments: Free Overnight Charging ENERGY 2017-07-24.pdf (539.57 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Andrew has asked Jeff for the OPG to lead the briefing of MTCC on EV charging on August 31. Staff are working on our own deck with the options (including the OPG option) to deliver this program.

Would you like me to respond to Andrew letting him know that we are working on our own materials and that the Ministry should be leading the briefing?

We have a DM, CoS briefing on this the week of the 14th and a PO briefing on the 24th on this topic as well.

Thanks,
Martin

-----Original Message-----

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: August 3, 2017 1:50 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: EXTERNAL - EV product

Good Afternoon:

Decided that MTCC will be mostly OPG presentation on the morning of 31 August.

We should do a DM/CoS update meeting shortly?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

Original Message
From: LYASH Jeffre

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.